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Lisa Kerstner

From: Andy Kurtz <akur@vierbicher.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Lisa Kerstner
Subject: [External] TID No. 2 Amendment

Lisa, 
I apologize for the delay in getting back to you.  One of my staff members was out last week. 
 
We discussed your TID amendment project and estimate this would be $8,500 to $10,000 to complete the 
amendment process.  We can put a more formal proposal together if this amount works for you. 
 
Please let me know and we can get the proposal moving. 
 
Thanks 
 
Andrew R Kurtz 
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended 
recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute or copy 
this e-mail.  
 
Data contained in this message are instruments of service, protected by copyright law, 
and intended for use and reference relative only to the specific project they 
describe.  These files may not be copied, modified, or released to a third party without 
the direct permission of Vierbicher. 
 
The receiver warrants that it will not reproduce or otherwise make use of the data in any 
endeavor not directly related to the project for which it was produced. 
 
The receiver agrees to assume all risk of the use of the information and to waive any 
claim that it could allege against Vierbicher. The Receiver also agrees to defend 
Vierbicher against any claim brought by a third party based on the Receiver’s use of the 


